

## PROFILE

I am a freelance sound engineer specializing in on-set recording and post-production mixing. I have live broadcast experience. I also manage a small production house "Pondjumpers Productions". My skill set includes sound mixing for live broadcasts to pre-recorded television ads. Camera Operations.

## SKILLS

- Quick turnaround
- Logic Pro, FL Studio, Adobe Suite
- Cinema Camera Operation (RED systems, Blackmagic, Sony)
- Foley, ADR
- Livestream capable (vision mixing, sound operations)
- Background in writing

## CLIENTS

- Royal Air Force
- Microsoft
- NHS
- Jaguar Land Rover
- Deloitte
- Hilton Hotels
- Metropolitan Police
- La Roche Posay
- Canterbury Tails Cat Cafe
- Kent Television
- University of Kent School of Arts
- Apple

## QUALIFICATIONS

- DBS Certified to work with child actors
- Bachelors Degree
- Masters Degree
- Apple Certification - Logic Pro

# Alex Newe

VIDEOGRAPHER - PRODUCER

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Freelance Sound Engineer/Videographer

*Studio Red | Jan 2023 - present*

- Lead sound engineer for Not Going To Uni's creative development team
- Sound recordist for client shoots
- Post-production sound lead for client ads

### Station Manager

*Kent Television | May 2022 - Aug 2023*

- Managed Film Department at KTV, created production schedule for the year for members and assisted them with production
- Acquired clients and managed project contracts
- Ran the 2023 KTV Film Festival

### Station Operations Manager/Videographer

*Apple HQ | Jun 2024 - Current*

- Production support, technical support, client liaison between Jellyfish and Apple.
- production of internal content for Apple and manage the live broadcast studio.
- management and technical experience in production process for internal content; from script to screen.
- technical liaison between the Apple and Jellyfishes' creative development team

## EDUCATIONAL HISTORY

### University of California, Santa Barbara

*Bachelor of Arts in Film and Media | Aug 2018 - Sep 2022*

### University of Kent, Canterbury

*Masters in Film Production | Sep 2022 - Sep 2023*